OFFICE OF THL

IN RESPONSE REFER TO S81-385

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

(REVISED)
August 14, 1981

SECRETARY P D R COP)(

MEMORANDUM FOR: Wil = J. Dircks, Executive Director

s Opergtyons
FROM: John C. Ho ing Secretary
/

SUBJECT: SECY-81-385 - APPROVAL OF PROPOSED LICENSE AND
AMENDMENTS TO EXPORT LOW-ENRICHED URANIUM TO
SPAIN (LICENSE NOS. XSNM0844, XSNMO1045, AND
XSNM01645)

This is tc advise you that the Commission (with three Commissioners
approving) has reviewed the subject license amendments to Westinghouse
Electric Corporation and General Electric Company. The Commission (with
three Commissioners approving) has accepted your recommendation to amend
the subJect licenses to export to Spain an additional 234,187.56 kilograms
of uranium, enriched to a maximum of 3.8% U-235, in the ?orm of fuel
assemblies. Commissioner Ahearne was not available to participate in

this action.

The 0ffice of International Programs was informed of this action by
telephone on July 15, 1981.
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